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Eric Fryson 

From: Debbie Stitt [dstitt@stjoegas.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: February 2012 PGA Filing 
Attachments: 3788-001 .pdf 

~ 

Friday, March 23, 2012 158 PM 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Debbie Stitt, Regulatory Analyst 
St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
301 Long Avenue 
Port St Joe, FI. 32456 

dstitt@stioenas.com 
(850) 229-8216 ~ 2 0 5  

b. Docket No. 120003-GU 
Re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) 

c. Document being filed on behalf of S t  Joe Natural Gas Company 

d. There are a total of 8 pages 

e. The documents attached are a cover letter and worksheets reporting PGA data for February 2012. 

3/23/2012 



Serving Florida's Panhandle Since 1963 

P. 0. Box 549 I Port St. Joe, FL 32457 
301 Long Avenue I Port St. Joe, FL 32456 

tel 850.229.8216 /fax 850.229.8392 
,,,.;.,. , / . : , , I , # , ,  ;:, .,,.I 

March 23, 2012 

AM Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU 
Purchased Gas Cost Recovery Monthly for February 2012 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above referenced docket is St. Joe Natural Gas 
Company's Purchased Gas Adjustment Reporting Schedules A-I and supporting detail, 
A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5, A-6 for the month of February 2012. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Very Truly Yours, 

s/Andy Shoaf 
Vice-president 
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.~ , Payroll Allaallon 

Monm PWdlaseMj. (OPTIONAL) 
(1 +2*3*4*5*6+10)-(7*0*9) 

.ESS END-USE CONTRACT 
34 COMMODITY Pipline (71211 
35 DEMAND (8122) 
36 ( 9 W  
37 TOTAL COST OF PURCHASES (11124) 
38 NET UNBILLED (1zn51 
39 COMPANY USE (1326) 
40 TOTAL COST OF THERM SALES ( 1  1127) 

41 TRUE-UP (€2) 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40141) 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 
44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXS 
45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST M1 

(42x43) 

034716 

0 47039 
001738 
0 40777 

0 49022 

0 04675 
0 54194 
0 01738 
0 55932 

0 62937 

0 62937 
001738 
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COMPANY: ST JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT 
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

SCHEDULEA-1 SUPPORTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD O F  JANUARY 2012 THROUGH: DECEMBER 20  
CURRENT MONTH: FEBRUARY 

2 Commodity Pipeline - Scheduled FTS-2 
3 No Notice Commodity Adjustment 
4 Commodity Pipeline - Scheduled PTS 
5 Commadw Adjustments 
6 Commodity Adjustments 
7 

8 TOTAL COMMMODlM (Pimine) 144.160 -1230.66 -0 
SWING SERVICE 

1 1  Operatimal FlwOrderV~lumes - FGT 
12 Less Alert Day Volumes Direct Billed to Omen 
13 Omer 

20 Imbalance BwkoUt - Omer shcppem 
21 Imbalance Cashout - Transpottlng Customen 

I 40 TOTAL OTHER I $7,615 601 
JD121-6 



OMPANY ST JOE NATURAL GAS CO CALCULATION OF ?RUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A-2 

ACTUAL 

FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

ORIGINAL DIFFERENCE ACTUAL ORIGINAL DIFFERENCE 

WE-UP CALCULATION 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST 
2 TRANSPORTATION COST, LINE(1+5+6-(7+8+9)) 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUEL REVENUES 

5 TRUE-UP(C0LLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 

7 TRUE-UP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 

8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND 

10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

LINE 4, A/1 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 

(LINE 4 (+ or -) LINE 5) 

(LINE 6 -LINE 3) 

INTEREST 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 
10a FLEX RATE REFUND (if applicable) 
11 TOTAL ESTIMATEWACTUAL TRUE-UP 

$32,244 
$17,803 
$50,047 
$68.811 

-$2.002 
$66.809 

$16,762 

4 1  
-$22,158 

$2,002 

$0 
43,395 

(7+8+9+10+1 Oa) 
ITEREST PROVISION 

12 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AND 

$52,866 20,622 0.39 $99,709 $112,415 12,706 0.11 
$39,696 21,893 0.55 $36,649 $84.849 48.199 0.57 
$92,562 42,514 0.46 $136,358 $197.264 60,906 0.31 
$92,562 23.751 0.26 $162.729 $197.264 34,535 0.18 

-$2,002 0 0.00 44,003 44,003 0 0.00 
$90,560 23,751 0.26 $158,726 $193,261 34535 0.18 

-$2,002 -18.764 9.37 $22.368 -$4,003 -26,371 6.59 

5 3  -3 0.79 -82 4 7  -5 0 68 
-$59,451 -37,293 0.63 -$29.764 -$59.448 -29,684 0.50 

$2,002 0 0.00 $4,003 $4.003 0 0.00 

$0 0 #DIV/O! $0 $0 0 #DIVIO! 
-$59.455 -56,060 0.94 43,395 459,455 -56,060 0.94 

INTEREST PROVISION (9) 
13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 

INTEREST (12+7-5) 
14 TOTAL (12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

DAY OF MONTH 
17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

18 TOTAL (16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 

20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19/12 Months) 
21 INTEREST PROVISION (15x20) 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 

-22,158 -59.451 -37,293 0.63 * If line 5 is a refund add to line 4 

I I I i 1 1 1 

-3,394 

-25,553 
-12,776 

0.06 

0.08 

0.14 
0.07 
0.01 

-1 

-59.451 

-118.902 
-59,451 

0.06 

0.08 

0.14 
0.07 
0.01 

-3 

-56,057 

-93,350 
46.675 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
-3 

0.79 
0.79 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.79 

JD121-6 



COMPANY ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES SCHEDULE A-3 

FT 
FT 
co 
CO 
CO 

-A- 

( 

151.77( 
7.03( 

-36.07( 
60.361 

62.371 

DATE 
1 FEE 
2 
3 
4 
5 JAN REVISE 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

TOTAL 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: 
PRESENT MONTH: 

-R. .c. 
FEBRUARY 

PURCHASED 
FROM 
FGT 

PRIOR 
INFINITE ENERGY 

SJNG 
SJNG 

PURCHASED 
FOR 
SJNG 
SJNG 
SJNG 
FGT 
FGT 

SYSTEMSUPPLYANDENDUSE 
JANUARY 2012 Through 

-F- 

END 
USE 

- 
- 

DECEMBER 2012 

.K. 

ITHER CHARGES 

-$337 

-L- 
TOTAL 
ENTS PER 
THERM 

34.83 
22.65 
22.65 
23.27 

68.03 



:OMPANY: ST JOE NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A 4  

(A) 

PRODUCEWSUPPLIER 
1. PRIOR 
2 PRIOR 
3 PRIOR 
4 

FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 Through DECEMBER 2012 

(B) (C) (D) 
GROSS NET 

RECEIPT AMOUNT AMOUNT 
POINT MMBtuld MMBtuld 
cs#11 516 51t 
cs#11 429 421 

CITY GATE 300 30t 

5 I 
~ 7 

7. 
3. 
3. 
0. 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7 

8 .  I 
9. TOTAL I 1,2451 1,23r 
0. 

GROSS 
MMBtu MMBtu 

14,448 ~ 2 8 :  

15,1771 15,OO; 
NEIGHTED AVERAGE 

NOTE: CITY GATE PRICE SHOULD NOT INCLUDE FGT TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 

PRICE PRICE 
$lMMBtu I (GxE)/F 

3.5: 
3.5: 

3.15 3.1: 

3.381 3.4( 



SCHEDULE A-5 3MPANY: ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC. Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) -Summary 
Page 1 o i l  

JANUARY 2012 THRU DECEMBER 2012 

OCT NOV I DEC I AUG I SEP I 1 JAN FEE MAR *PR MAY I JUN I JUL 

~ 

0 
0 

~ 

0 
0 

0 
0 

C 
r 

01  0 01  0 

-~ I 4  I I 
12 TOTALCOST: 86,311 I 50,047 1 01 01 01 G I  01 01 0 ,  0 1  01 0 

;A THERM SALES 

;A REVENUES 

21 Residential 60,309 43.594 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
25 Commercial 34,114 25,588 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
26 Interruptible 0 0 
27 Adjustments. 

28 

2s 

45 Total: 94422 69,182 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
JMBER OF PGA CUSTOMERS 

4s Residential 2.695 2,711 
47 Commercial 214 214 

Interruptible’ I I 
‘Any adiurhnent Such as MI ryrtem sales. P-de adddona1 de(.ib or MLR~S. 1~ other schedules as ne-. 



COMPANY: ST JOE NATURAL GAS CO. CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A.6 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 through DECEMBER 2012 

THERMS PURCHASED =AVERAGE BTU CONTENl 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD psia 

b DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psia 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (db) psis 

3 BILLING FACTOR 

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 


